

Harley Martin (Court Administration)

From: Fernandez, Todd M. <todd.fernandez@thermofisher.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 2:11 PM
To: Harley Martin (Court Administration)
Cc: Thomas, Lovetta; Heather Herrington (Treatment Services); Katie Mincey (Court Administration); Brad Williams (Court Administration)
Subject: RE: Microgenics/Thermofisher contract

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

You're welcome Harley,

An annual renewal letter is certainly not required on our side. I think that is more or less to protect the courts should they need to discontinue the services for any reason.

In the past courts would get stuck in multi-year agreements with volume commitments, and the CACJ wanted to avoid that here.

Thanks,

Todd Fernandez
Sr Territory Manager
Drugs of Abuse | Criminal Justice and Forensic Toxicology
Southern Territory – AR, LA, AL, GA, TN

Thermo Fisher Scientific
46500 Kato Road | Fremont, CA 94538
Cell Phone 985-276-0540 | Customer Support 1-800-232-3342
Todd.Fernandez@thermofisher.com

From: Harley Martin (Court Administration) <harley.martin@hallcounty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 12:55 PM
To: Fernandez, Todd M. <todd.fernandez@thermofisher.com>
Cc: Thomas, Lovetta <lovetta.thomas@thermofisher.com>; Heather Herrington (Treatment Services) <heather.herrington@hallcounty.org>; Katie Mincey (Court Administration) <katie.mincey@hallcounty.org>; Brad Williams (Court Administration) <bradford.williams@hallcounty.org>
Subject: RE: Microgenics/Thermofisher contract

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Thermo Fisher Scientific. If you believe it to be suspicious, report using the Report Phish button in Outlook or send to SOC@thermofisher.com.

Thank you, Todd, I appreciate your quick response!

In reviewing the contract in reference to the Equipment Placement Agreement, I noticed that it states the agreement is on an annual basis for renewal. To ensure that we are in compliance with this agreement should there be a new contact signed for the renewal?

Kind Regards,

Harley C. Martin

Harley C. Martin, Staff Accountant

Northeastern Judicial Circuit

Administrative Office of the Courts

Hall County Courthouse – Suite 204

225 Green Street

Gainesville, GA 30501

Mobile: (770) 287-4066

Email: harley.martin@hallcounty.org

From: Fernandez, Todd M. <todd.fernandez@thermofisher.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 1:44 PM

To: Harley Martin (Court Administration) <harley.martin@hallcounty.org>

Cc: Thomas, Lovetta <lovetta.thomas@thermofisher.com>

Subject: RE: Microgenics/Thermofisher contract

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

WARNING: This communication has been detected as containing an attachment - Proceed with caution

Hello Harley,

Attached is the most resent signed contract for Hall County. There should also be a CACJ Instrument Placement agreement somewhere but I couldn't immediately find it in my records. But I am almost positive your agreement was done through the CACJ offering here: <https://cacj.georgia.gov/resources/drug-testing>

I will take care of the contacts information for you as well.

Attached is the

Todd Fernandez

Sr Territory Manager

Drugs of Abuse | Criminal Justice and Forensic Toxicology

Southern Territory – AR, LA, AL, GA, TN

Thermo Fisher Scientific

46500 Kato Road | Fremont, CA 94538

Cell Phone 985-276-0540 | Customer Support 1-800-232-3342

Todd.Fernandez@thermofisher.com

From: Harley Martin (Court Administration) <harley.martin@hallcounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 11:02 AM

To: Fernandez, Todd M. <todd.fernandez@thermofisher.com>

Cc: Heather Herrington (Treatment Services) <heather.herrington@hallcounty.org>; Katie Mincey (Court Administration) <katie.mincey@hallcounty.org>; Brad Williams (Court Administration) <bradford.williams@hallcounty.org>

Subject: Microgenics/Thermofisher contract

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Thermo Fisher Scientific. If you believe it to be suspicious, report using the Report Phish button in Outlook or send to SOC@thermofisher.com.

Good afternoon, Todd,

I am in the process of obtaining a new PO for our contract with Microgenics / ThermoFisher. I have attached the most recent Invoice for reference and was hoping that you would be able to provide me with a copy of our current contract for the Northeastern Judicial Circuit?

We have also had a shift in our staff and was hoping you would also be able to remove Stephanie Loden from the remittance for invoices and add my email as a replacement at harley.martin@hallcounty.org. I also show that Heather Herrington's email needs to be corrected to heather.herrington@hallcounty.org.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. We appreciate your partnership!

Kind Regards,

Harley C. Martin

Harley C. Martin, Staff Accountant

Northeastern Judicial Circuit

Administrative Office of the Courts

Hall County Courthouse – Suite 204

225 Green Street

Gainesville, GA 30501

Mobile: (770) 287-4066

Email: harley.martin@hallcounty.org